
EXHIBIT BJJ-23 TO THE

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF

BONNIE J. JOHNSON

ON BEHALF OF

INTEGRA TELECOM



From: Clauson, Karen L.
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,201111:38 AM
To: 'Gardner, Linda K[CTL]'
Subject: FW: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

You may have received the enclosures from Bill, but in case you did not, see enclosed.

From: Clauson, Karen L.
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,201110:18 AM
To: 'Butler, Daphne'; 'Gardner, Linda K[CTll'; 'jason.topp@qwest.com'; 'ahern.michael@dorsey.com';
'susan. masterton@centurylink.com'
Cc: Denney, Douglas K.; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Oxley, J. Jeffery
Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

On Sunday, Integra's President Jim Huesgen provided a list of questions to Warren Mickens and Roland
Thornton of Qwest and Bill Cheek of CenturyLink, in response to a request from Mr. Mickens. As
indicated in his list of questions, Integra anticipates that legal will also respond separately regarding the
legal/regulatory issues. We have not yet received a response to my em ails below. We understand that
you are considering these issues internally. When you have an idea of when Qwest legal and
CenturyLink legal will respond, please provide a status update at that time.

Thank you,

Karen
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